

BARRY W. SZYMANSKI  
CURRICULUM VITAE

AREAS OF PRACTICE

Business, Corporate, LLC, Partnership and LLP, Organizational Law

Contracts, Business Succession Planning

Personal Estate Planning, Trusts, Wills, Probate, Marital Property

Experienced in Arbitration Hearings as both Arbitrator and Counsel, and as a Mediator.

Substantial experience in Wisconsin Emergency Services Law [EMS - Police, EMT and Fire Services]

Civil Trials and Administrative Hearings

Extensive Negotiation Experience

Real Estate Law

BAR ADMISSIONS

State Bar of Wisconsin [All Courts]

U.S. Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals

U.S. District Courts, Eastern District and Western District of Wisconsin

EDUCATIONAL DEGREES

B.A., St. Edward's University, Austin, Texas - 1965

J.D., Marquette University Law School, Milwaukee, Wisconsin - 1973

M.A.P.S. [Honors], St. Francis Seminary, St. Francis, Wisconsin - 2006

PUBLICATIONS

I have had articles published in Business, Estate Planning, and Emergency Services Law in the following newspapers and newsletters:

The Business Journal,  
The Wisconsin Lawyer,  
Office Management News,  
Milwaukee Journal/Sentinel,  
Client and Business NewsNotes,  
The Verdict Magazine,

Wisconsin Emergency Professionals,  
Law Enforcement Training Officers Association of Wisconsin,  
Journal of the Park Law Enforcement Association, and the  
State Fair Park Newsletter,  
Close Quarter Combatives Magazine, and  
the Journals & Law Reviews Internet database on WESTLAW, the  
computer-assisted legal research service of West Publishing  
Company.

## LECTURER / PRESENTER

### Presentations included:

Estate Planning [1976 to Present]  
Business, Partnership, Corporate Contract Law - Waukesha County Technical  
College 1979 to 2006  
Advanced Care Directives [2004 to Present]  
State Bar of Wisconsin Solo Practice CLE 14 January 2004  
Marquette University Law School Presentation on Law Office Practice 2003  
MATC Police Recruit School Associate Degree Classes [1998 to 2003]  
Thiensville EMS - Testimony and Ambulance Run Reports 17 April 2002  
EMS and the Law for Northern Wisconsin EMS Fall Conference September 2000  
EMS Legal Issues for the Wisconsin EMS Association Conference Working  
Together in EMS 30 January 1999  
Bay Area Medical Center Emergency Medical Services Continuing Education  
Program on General Liability of EMS Personnel and Participation of Mock  
Trial 12 September 1998  
Employment Issues to our firm's Business Clients June 1996  
EMS Administration at NWTC 29 April 1995  
University of Wisconsin Law School Seminars:  
Corporation Law - 1991 and 1994  
Practice Course - 1984 and 1988  
Kiwanis Club on Employment Issues June 1996  
Employment Issues at the EMS Administrators Conference March 1996  
Health Care Power of Attorney/Living Wills at the EMS Administrators  
Conference in March 1995  
Law of Emergency Medicine, and on Police Legal Procedures, at various  
seminars [1979 to present] including  
Liability of First Responders, Third American Society of Law Enforcement  
Trainers International Training Seminar in San Diego, California  
January 1990  
Liability of First Responders, Fifth Seminar in Reno, Nevada January 1993  
UWM's Criminal Justice Institute 1990  
MATC Investigator In Service 1992  
WCTC EMS Legal Lecture [1975 to 1995]

## HISTORY

### BAR ACTIVITIES

Court Commissioner [1980 to 1982]

Director Emeritus - Wisconsin State Bar Section of Office Management

Chairman [1987 to 1989]; Board of Directors [1981 to 2000]

Co-Chairman - Litigation Section, Milwaukee Bar Association [1984 to 1987]

Member - Fee Arbitration Committee of the Milwaukee Bar Association [1980 to 1994]

[Sub-Committee Chair 1987 to 1994]

Speakers Section Milwaukee Bar Association

### PRIOR COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

City of Wauwatosa Board of Park and Forestry Commissioners [1998 to 2000]

Rotary Club of Wauwatosa [1980 to 2003]

Wauwatosa Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors [1982 to 1987]

President and Board of Directors Crime Stoppers of Wauwatosa Member [1987 to 1993]

American Society of Law Enforcement Trainers [Charter Member to 2003]

Certified Law Enforcement Officer / Detective Rank [1989 to 2007]

Arbitrator for the American Arbitration Association, the Milwaukee Bar Association, the  
Better Business Bureau